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Due Date/Time: 11-14-17/2:00PM 

Addendum Number: 4 

 

 

 

 

To All Suppliers: 

 

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition to or amendment of the 

original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids 

or Request for Proposals).  

 

List any and all changes:  

 

Questions and Answers (41 through 44) 

Extended the bid due date and time: 11-14-17/2:00PM 

 

 

Type of Solicitation:  Electronic Bid (SRM) - Review the Questions section of your solicitation response to 

ensure you have responded, as required, to any questions relevant to solicitation addenda issued subsequent to 

the initial advertisement of the solicitation opportunity. 

 

Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the 

solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written. 

 

 

Respectfully, 

 

Name:  Russ Ilgenfritz 

Title:  Administrative Officer 

Phone:  717-728-3919 

Email:   rilgenfrit@pa.gov 



 
IFB #6100043850 

Friends and Family Package Program 
Questions and Answers 

(41 through 44) 
 
41. Are printed materials (e.g., catalogs, order forms, and other     
      marketing materials) used by a bidder in the performance this  
      contract considered “printing offered by” a bidder for purposes of  
      Paragraph B of the Reciprocal Limitations Act Requirements   
      Form? Yes. 

 

42.  Are items offered by bidders under this bid considered “supplies” for 
purposes of Paragraph A of the Reciprocal Limitations Act 
Requirements Form? Yes. 

 

43.  Are items offered by bidders under this bid considered products 
intended for “use in public buildings” for purposes of Paragraph D of 
the Reciprocal Limitations Act Requirements Form?  Yes. 

 
44.  If any of the preferences in the Reciprocal Limitations Act 

Requirements Form are applicable, how will the preference be 
applied to the scoring in this IFB?  For example, if a preference is 
applicable for a particular item, will the preference percentage 
reduction be applied to (i) the cost per ounce of the product(s), (ii) 
the cost per ounce x quantity for the product(s), or (iii) the total cost 
per ounce x quantity of the entire menu?    Preferences shall be 
applied as outlined in the reciprocal Limitations Act Requirements 
Form – GSPUR-89 Rev. 11/06/12, which is a part of the bid. 
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